

Travis P. Bonfigli
1540 Hornbeam Drive
Crofton, MD 21114-3244
travisbonfigli@gmail.com

Objective:

I am a dedicated and passionate youth sport coach of over 20 years with a demonstrated commitment to an athlete-centered Individual Player Development (IDP) approach to player and team improvement. I use my coaching experience and education to contribute to the mental, physical, and emotional growth of youth sport athletes. I strive to create a safe and *fun* environment where the individual players and the team are my top priorities.

Education & Licenses:

- [The Football Association \(FA\) of England International Coaching License](#) (UEFA B for Non-EU Residents)
- [United States Soccer Federation \(USSF\) National C \(#21814\)](#) and [National Y \(#17946\)](#), State D, E, and F coaching licenses.
- [National Soccer Coaches Association of America \(NSCAA\) Advanced National](#), National, Advanced Regional, Regional, State, Goalkeeper I & II, National Goalkeeper, National Youth, and Director of Coaching diplomas.
- [Coerver Coaching](#) Youth Diploma

Experience:

[Crofton High School](#), Crofton, Maryland: August 2020 - present.

Serving as the [Head Women's Soccer Coach](#) responsible for overseeing all aspects of the Junior Varsity (JV) and Varsity women's soccer programs: Focused on the mental health, physical safety, and Individual Player Development of all participants; lead pre-, in-, and post-season training, practice and games as well as game preparation and on-field coaching of all phases of play; work side-by-side with women's program coaching staff, the Athletic Director (AD), school administrators, and other sport program coaching staff members and players; apply an understanding of, and sensitivity to, the diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural, and ethnic backgrounds of my player pool.

[A3](#), Crofton, Maryland: August 2010 - present.

Volunteering as a coach for the intramural U4-5 futures program: Focused on creating a safe and *fun* soccer environment where players are introduced to the game, make new friends, learn about sportsmanship and fair play, and get to learn some soccer skills. Also volunteered to coach several women's county teams (U11-U17).

[Crofton Athletic Council \(CAC\)](#), Crofton, Maryland: December 2016 - present.

Volunteering as a coach for the intramural boys and girls basketball programs: Focused on creating a safe and *fun* basketball environment where players are introduced to the game, make new friends, learn about sportsmanship and fair play, and get to learn some basketball skills.

References available upon request.